
From: RWS  
Sent: Friday, 20 December 2024 10:01 AM 
To: Ashlea Cameron <Ashlea.Cameron@acci.com.au> 
Cc: Jessica Tinsley <Jessica.Tinsley@acci.com.au>; Jack Morrish <Jack.Morrish@acci.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Request for Extension - MS2024/1, MS2024/2, MS2024/3, MS2024/4 and 
AM2021/72 

Dear Ms Cameron, 
 

The President will provide an extension of time to all parties. Submissions pursuant to 
paragraph [5] of [2024] FWC 3470 are to be filed no later than 4:00 PM (AEDT) on Wednesday, 8 
January 2025. 

 

Kind regards, 

Regulated Worker Standards 

Labour Standards Support Branch 

 

E rws@fwc.gov.au 
11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne, VIC, 3000 
PO Box 1994, Melbourne, Vic, 3001 

 

 

At the Fair Work Commission we respect and celebrate the diversity of our communities and we 
are committed to creating a safe and welcoming space for all. 

We acknowledge that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of Aboriginal and 
Torres Strait Islander people. We acknowledge their continuing connection to Country and pay 
our respects to their Elders past and present. This email was sent from Gadigal land. 

 

Important: This message may contain private or confidential information. If you think this email 
was sent to you by mistake, please immediately notify the sender and delete all copies of the 
email from your system. Please refer to our privacy policy for more information on how we 
collect and handle personal information. 
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Fair Work Commission 
Australia's national workplace relations tribunal 
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https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fwc.gov.au%2Fdocuments%2Fsites%2Fms2024-4%2F2024fwc3470.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CRWS%40fwc.gov.au%7C217e10b93c054d4d48e108dd20836b8c%7C7f039f5b4e124790af98c9f21a9f2603%7C0%7C0%7C638702471001886220%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=C2i1VcY1WaixX5c4MJIS6jK0WU6lLjNdXPVTetTuv0A%3D&reserved=0
mailto:rws@fwc.gov.au
https://www.fwc.gov.au/about-us/legal-and-freedom-information/privacy/privacy-policy


From: Ashlea Cameron <Ashlea.Cameron@acci.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2024 8:58 AM 
To: RWS <RWS@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Jessica Tinsley <Jessica.Tinsley@acci.com.au>; Jack Morrish <Jack.Morrish@acci.com.au> 
Subject: Request for Extension - MS2024/1, MS2024/2, MS2024/3, MS2024/4 and AM2021/72 

 

Good morning, 

 

RE: Statement [2024] FWC 3470 

I am writing to request an extension of time to provide ACCI’s response to the advice provided 
by the RTAG until 17 January 2025. The reason for the request is due to the requirement of 
managing increased leave arrangements typical of this time of year. ACCI does not consider 
that such an extension will detrimentally impact or delay the Commission’s consideration of the 
matters, rather will enable due consideration of the RTAG’s advice.  

  

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any additional information. 

  

Kind regards, 

Ashlea Cameron 
Senior Policy Adviser | Workplace Relations 

  

Australian Chamber of Commerce and Industry 
Commerce House, 24 Brisbane Avenue, Barton ACT 2600 
Mobile | +61 401 401 051 
Email | Ashlea.Cameron@acci.com.au 

  

 

Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter or visit our website.  

The information contained in this message and any annexure is confidential and intended only for the named recipient(s). If you 
have received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately by return email and destroy the original message. If you 
have received this message in error, you are prohibited from reading, copying, distributing, and using the information. ACCI does 
not warrant that any attachments are free from viruses or any defects. You assume all liability for any loss, damage, or other 
consequences which may arise from opening or using the attachments.  
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